## BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF JUNE 1, 1982

RIV. IN

Bobby Varnum Chairman

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Bobby Varnum, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman, Monroe Cox and Clayton Shiver.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, and Sheriff William G. Smith were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Shiver.

Mr. Bill Atkins, engineer with Florida Engineering, met with the Board on Mr. Robert Nations' behalf. Commissioner Bowman stated he wanted Mr. Nations present to discuss the problems personally. After some discussion, the Board agreed that if Mr. Nations was not present at the next meeting his firm will be terminated.

Mr. Gene McClellan, HUD Director, made a report to the Board on the HUD program.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to appoint Willie D. Wise, Faye Bailey and Gene McClellan as a screening committee to determine indigents for Calhoun County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried for Attorney Corbin and Willie D. Wise, Clerk, to notify the insurance carrier when served of the lawsuit by Attorney Jon D. Caminez re: Lawana Burkett and Janice Maddox -vs- Calhoun County.

Attorney Bill Corbin read a resolution to the Board concerning tax examption for new industry to be voted on in the next election, and also presented an agreement between the Board of County Commission and Neal Land and Timber Company for 2 borrow pits in exchange for services.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to grant a Letter of Competency to Charles M. Bailey as a general building contractor.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to grant a Letter of Competency to Danny Abbott, P. O. Box 351, Blountstown, Florida, as a plumbing contractor.

Fernwood Bailey, Road Superintendent, made a report to the Board on the road department.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, recommended to the Board to turn Weatherization over to Charles Price and Faye Bailey, and they in turn would be responsible to the Board. The Clerk's office would still be responsible for the bookkeeping.

Mike Maloy asked about the \$11,000.00 the General Fund had to pay back to CETA, and also inquired as to whether or not there was a way the bonding company would pay back the money. Bill Corbin, County Attorney, was asked to check with the bonding company to see if it would pay the money back.

The minutes of the May 18, 1982, meeting were read and approved.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried to adopt a Resolution opposing the awarding of an army contract for tactical radio production to Tadiran/Israeli Electronics. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGES 33-34, SECTION D) VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:	- 7 J	
		, i
Willie D.	Wise	11,500
Clerk		